## SAL January 8, 2013

## Call to Order:

EAST	#	CENTRAL	#	NORTH		#	WEST	#
NeshCore	1	DCAA	2	CBEast	2		LoMer	2
Centennial	1	PlyWhmsh	2	<b>CBSWAC</b>	2		Methacton	
CounRock	2	Springfield	2	NorthPenn	2		Norristown	2
LoMoreland	1	UpDub	2	HatHorsh	2		PerkVal	2
Pennsbury	1	Wissahickon	1	Souderton	2		Radnor	2
				Pennridge	2		UpMer	2

- 1. Call to Order: Roberta Lichter, President. Approval of minutes September 2012.
- 2. Treasurer: Tom McManus. Absent. Current balance \$42, 911.76. SAL Charities \$4,812.00 Available Funds \$38,099.76. Outstanding dues \$3,881.00. Expected Balance \$41, 980.76. Possible outstanding bills fees from UpDub Township building for the last meeting and Championships.

## 3. Division Reps:

Central: Kristen Liebsch – DCAA Liebschfamily@comcast.net

East: George Shaya - Council Rock sams@cavtel.net

North: Jen Steinberg - SWAC

West: Katherine McClelland - Upper Merion

4. Division Championships Hosted by: Swimming is on the 2<sup>nd</sup>.

North Girls: **CBSWAC** North Boys: North Penn West Boys: **PVAC** West Girls: Methacton East Boys: Centennial East Girls: Centennial Central Boys: UpDub Central Girls: UpDub For Central Div. only 2/2 in PM 2/3 in AM

Diving: CBSWAC or in each division – on Feb 3, 2013.

League Champs: Feb. 10th Sunday. Girls in the morning and boys in the afternoon at LaSalle

Diving Leagues Saturday, Feb. 9th at CBSWAC Girls will be in the morning, boys will be in the afternoon.

- 5. League Champs at LaSalle GIRLS are in the morning, BOYS will be in the afternoon. To be held on Sunday, February 10<sup>th</sup>.
- 6. No seating chart at LaSalle. Each team needs to find their own seats.
- 7. Registrars make sure results are in ASAP!! For the next few meets. Make sure you know the rules of the pool that you are competing in.
- 8. Diving make sure the sheets are in by Wednesday.
- 9. In order to participate in the next two meets and championships, athletes must have competed in two of the five dual meets.
- 10. Coaches do not mess up your entries for championships. Ask for help if you need it. Check the psych sheets.
- 11. Championships Jeff Fox will be the Meet Director for League Champs. See the website or the handout for the rules. Must be legitimate times swum to be entered. Cannot swim or dive up at Champs. Diving entries MUST be entered on the TM submission. Make sure your database is clean. SAL League champs count for Mid-Atlantic JO's.
- 12. Divisions conflict between Central Girls & Diving CBSWAC. Trying to resolve the conflict.
- 13. Coaches' (both swimming and diving) separate files for boys and girls but swimmers and divers MUST be on the same entry. Follow the naming instructions handed out. Make sure entries contain a cell phone number for whoever sends in the entries. Entries are sent to Diving Registrar and Jeff Fox.
- 14. Relay Entries try to keep in mind that entries should be top 12. If a relay is not expected to medal, it is suggested you send your relay to division champs.
- 15. Seed Meeting make sure new coaches are accompanied by an experienced person. Once an event is closed, we will not re-open it. Entries are limited to three individual and two relays. Number of entries are combined for divisions and leagues. Awards for divisions will be handed out at the Seed Meeting. Psych sheets will not be provided by the league. Make sure reps are at each meeting, boys, girls and diving. Starts at 7PM.
- 16. Diving Divisions Jumps are allowed. Make sure divers are competing in their age groups. Entries are done by color by division. Can be handed in at the seed meeting or at Last Chance Diving or mail them to the diving registrars. Dive sheets for leagues are due at Divisions. Make sure sheets are in prior to the event if an athlete shows up at the event without sheets in prior, they will not be able to compete.
- 17. Diving Last Chance is open to all divers.
- 18. Terry Pederson Sportsmanship Award nominations are due to Roberta by 1/25/13.

- 19. Sponsorship ads are due to Roberta by 1/25/13.
- 20. List of ALL participating seniors due to Kathy Garro by 1/10/13. Will be posted on the website, please double check your team. Must be broken out by girls and boys.
- 21. Senior Awards: Kathy Garro. Applications due by midnight 1/8/13, \$500 per boy and girl and per division.
- 22. Email suggestions for T-shirts to Roberta.
- 23. Seed Meeting 1/28/13 at Upper Dublin Township Building at 7:00 PM
- 24. Spring Rep Meeting on 3/12/13, at Upper Dublin Township Building at 7:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathy Garro Secretary SAL